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November 7, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel '~.

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Noble:

This Complaint, by the National Republican

Congressional Committee ("Complainant"), 320 First Street,

S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003, against the Ad Hoc Committee

for Job and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as

Treasurer, Box 862, Platte City MO 64079, is filed with

Exhibits with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")

pursuant to 2 U.S.C section 437g(a) of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

The Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic

Development ("the Committee") and Bruce Cox, as Treasurer,

have violated the Act by knowingly and willfully failing to

report its independent expenditure in opposition to

Congressman Tom Coleman in violation of 2 U.S.C. section

434(c).

PA~Ej c)H B~ '~-.L NATIONAL REPUBLOAN LON~RESS COMM ~EE NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE
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I. FACTS

On November 2, 1988 the Committee ran paid

advertisements in The Northland Star and The Marshall, Mo.

Democrat-News in opposition to Congressman Tom Coleman. The

cost of the advertisements, as ascertained by contacting the

newspapers, was $629.20 and $425.50, respectively. The

Committee also ran a similar advertisement on November 4,

1988 in The Chillicothe Constitution Tribune. The confirmed

cost of the Tribune advertisement, paid on November 3, 1988,

was $531.13. (Copies of the advertisements are attached).
I ~.

r The aggregated cost of the independent expenditure

as of November 2, 1988 equaled $1,054.70. On November 3,

1988 the aggregated cost equaled $1,585.83. However, as of

C this date the Committee has failed to file the required 24

hour notice of the independent expenditure with the Clerk of

the House of Representatives. Such failure represents a

clear violation of the Act.

II. DISCUSSION

The Act provides that:
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Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or
more made after the 20th day, but more than
24hours, before any election shall be reported
within 24 hours after such independent expenditure
is m~ide. Such statement shall be filed with the
Clerk and shall contain the information required by
2 U.S.C. section 434(b)(6)(B)(iii) indicating
whether the independent expenditure is in support
of, or in opposition to, the candidate involved. 2
U.S.C. section 434(c).

As noted above the Committee expended more than

$1,000 as of November 2, 1988 (clearly in the period between

24 days and 24 hours before the November 8th General

Election). However, as of November 7, 1988, the Committee

has failed to file the required 24 hour notice. Such

failure, on its face, represents a clear violation of the
I,,

Act.

C III. CONCLUSION

By knowingly and willfully failing to report its

independent expenditure in opposition to Congressman Tom
0~

Coleman, the Committee and Bruce Cox, as Treasurer, have

violated the Act.

IV. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Complainant requests that the FEC investigate this

violation and enforce the Federal Election Campaign Act and

the CommissiOn's regulations.
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Complainant further requests that the FEC seek the

maximum fine for this violation as set forth in 2 U.s.c.

section 437g, and take all steps necessary, including civil

and injunctive action, to prevent respondents from

continuing their illegal activity.

V. VERIFICATION

The undersigned swears that the allegations and

facts set forth in this complaint are true to the best of

his knowledge, information and belief.
It,

C,

E cutive Director

C
t4ational Republican
Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Subscribed and sworn before me this~day of November, 1988.

My Commission Expires: ~j 1~xpfrcs June i4 199!
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JOBS AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT IN

NORTHWEST MISSOURI
The Ford Motor Company recently
announced a $200 million invest-
ment in Clay County for new paint
facilities. This means securing
4,000 good jobs for Northwest Mis-
souri. That's good news, but TOM -

COLEMAN shows his disregard for
this major investment by entering
a Japanese truck in a Clay County
parade. 4

*The Chamber of Commerce of Missouri lists the importance of good schools and
hospitals as major inducements to bring and keep major business in our corn-

p munities. Schools and hospitals have been closed and are being closed all over
Northwest Missouri.

Where Is our Congressman TQM COLEMAN? Are his children receiving their medical
care and educations on the East Coast?

eThe International Shoe Company closed its plant in Marshall, Missouri, which
c~ ~rtflvf~s~ ~i~eHri ~



U .I]III.i ~I;~ -~ A !J II: II 11111 II [I I :1111

~ 2~i: scI~ooIs and.. ~ ph j.!. 'S

Biam 6ero~~ommerceotMIssour iis1sk'hIIi~
hospitals as major inducements to bring and keep major business in our corn.
munitles. Schools and hospitals have been closed and are being closed all over
Northwest Missouri.

Where is our Congressman TQM COLEMAN? Are his children receiving their medical
care and educations on the East Coast?
*The International Shoe Company closed its plant in Marshall, Missouri, which

cost Northwest Missouri 350 jobs.
Where was our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Was he sitting behind his desk in Wash-
ington, D.C.. with foreign-made shoes propped on his desk?

* Northwest Missouri small-town businesses have been closing at record rates.
is there truth to the rumor that TOM COLEMAN is more interested in becoming an
Ambassador to a foreign country than in being our representative in Congress?
*TWA provides 7,000 jobs in Northwest Missouri's Plaffe County. These jobs are

in jeopardy because the F.A.A. wants to allow commercial aircraffs to be main-
tained by foreign mechanics. Alan Wheat, Missouri's Fifth District Congress-
man, is fighting to savethose jobs.

Where is our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Does he realize there are jobs at stake?
eThirty million more jobs exist today than did in 1977 in the United States. How-
ever, since 1977, over 3,000 lobs have been lost in St. Joseph, Missouri.

Where was our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Has he done anything to help St. Jo-
seph's depressed economy?

TOM COLEMAN has not led the fight for economic development or
job creation in Northwest Missouri. Other districts in Missouri have
congressmen who lead their districts in this fight.
VOTE AGAINST CONTINUING POLICIES OF ECONOMIC DECLINE AND LACK OF

ECONOMIC LEADERSHIP IN NORTHWEST MISSOURI. .

VOTE AGAINST TOM COLEMAN
Paid for by the Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development, Bruce Cox, Treasurer

Paid political advertisement not sanctioned by any candidate or any political party.
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JOBS AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT IN

NORTHWEST MISSOURI
The Ford Motor Company recently
announced a $200 million invest-
ment in Clay County for new paint ~'

facilities. This means securing
4,000 good jobs for Northwest Mis-
souri. That's good news, but TOM
COLEMAN shows his disregard for
this major investment by entering
a Japanese truck in a Clay County
parade.

*The chamber of commerce of Missouri lists the importance of good schools and
hospitals as major Inducements to bring and keep major business in our com-
munities. Schools and hospitals have been closed and are being closed all over
Northwest Missouri.

Where is our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Are his children receiving their medical
care and educations on the East Coast?
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*The Chamber of Commerce of Missouri lists the importance of good schools and
hospitals as major inducements to bring and keep major business in our corn.
munitles. Schools and hospitals have been closed and are being closed all over
Northwest Missouri.

Where is our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Are his children receiving their medical
care and educations on the East Coast?
*The International Shoe Company closed its plant in Marshall, Missouri, which
cost Northwest Missouri 350 jobs.

Where was our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Was he sitting behind his desk in Wash-
ington. D.C.. with foreign-made shoes propped on his desk?
* Northwest Missouri small-town businesses have been closing at record rates.
is there truth to the rumor that TOM COLEMAN is more interested in becoming an
Ambassador to a foreign country than in being our representative in Congress?
eTWA provides 7,000 jobs in Northwest Missouri's Plaffe County. These lobs are
in jeopardy because the F.A.A. wants to allow commercial aircrafts to be main-
tained by foreign mechanics. Alan Wheat, Missouri's Fifth District Congress- 4
man, is fighting to save those jobs. 4

Where is our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Does he realize there are Jobs at stake?
eThirty million more jobs exist today than did in 1977 In the United States. How-
ever, since 1977, over 3,000 jobs have been lost in St. Joseph, Missouri.

Where was our Congressman TOM COLEMAN? Has he done anything to help St. Jo-
sephs depressed economy?

TOM COLEMAN has not led the fight for economic development or
job creation in Northwest Missouri. Other districts in Missouri have
congressmen who lead their districts in this fight.
VOTE AGAINST CONTINUING POLICIES OF ECONOMIC DECLINE AND LACK O~
ECONOMIC LEADERSHIP IN NORTHWEST MISSOURI...

VOTE AGAINST TOM COLEMAN
Paid for by the Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development, Bruce Cox, Treasurer

Paid political advertisement not sanctioned by any candidate or any political party.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 2O4~3 ~vuit~er 9, 1988

SPECIAL E~VERV

E~uce rea~..re'~'
A: :,irvv.ttee ~:* ~

Platte City, MO ~4O79

RE: MUP 2772
Ad Hoc Committee ~or

~ Economic
De.'elopment and Bruce

c~'S tre~SL'r'er

Dear ~Ir. c

This letter is to no~:~'. ~ZL1 that on Nc.vember 7, 1088, the

that the ~c Hoc Committee ~or Jc~ .-~c Economic Development and

yo.. :.: eas'~,'er, ma1 -~'~ violated zerta~fl ~ecti~ns of the

:..~ e-:.c~sed. ~e rave numberec t~xs rnatte~

C

Urv~~ ~r~e Act, you have the o~portun:ty to demonstrate in

w~~tir'~ action s~o.c be t~'en a9ainst you and the Ad Ho:
ofn.r'>ee ~or Job Anc E~:norn:: ~evelopment in this matter.

C Pease ~ any 'a:tua :~- lec~l materials which you believe

are ~ to the Comm~ss~on's analysis c~f this matter. Where

ap~-op~-: ~ statements should te submitted under oath. - ~(our

or ~esFtznse, ~b:: should oe addressed to the General Counsel 's
Off::s. m.tst be submitted within 1~ days of receipt of this
letter. Ycu are encou-a9ed to respond to this notification
p '-o-~ ~ ~'. In order to faci3.~tate an e>~peditious response, we
have em~osed a pre-addressed, ~sta9e paid, special delivery
evelope. If no response is recei.~ied within iS days, the Commis-
sior: may take further action based on the available information.

The complaint may be dismissed by the Commission prior to
the r~eceipt of your response if the evidence submitted does not
v-!:i:a:e that a violation of the Act has been committed. Should
the Commission dismiss the complaint, you will be notified by
overni;: express mail.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 437~(~) (4) (9) and Section 47g(a)(12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

*1. *.=~;
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Xf you intend to be represented by counsel an ths matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed fore
stat inS the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, J.
and autnorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

14 you have any questions, please contact Celia Jacoby at

Sincerely,

~ 4,

Lawrence N.

By: Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
~ elope
Form

'.74...

p - -

I
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I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INCTON. 0 C 20463

~s-r
November 7, 1988

Bruce Cox
Box 862
Platte City, MO 64079

Dear Mr. Cox:

This responds to your recent letter to our Public Records
Office concerning the activities of a group of concerned
citizens in Missouri's Sixth Congressional District.

N
Under the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) and the

Commission's regulations, a group such as yours becomes a
political committee when it exceeds $1,000 in contributions or
expenditures. Within ten days of passing the $1,000 threshold,
the group must file a Statement of Organization (FEC Form 1)
with the Commission and with the appropriate state office. From
the list of contributors that you enclosed with your letter, it
appears that your group may have become a political committee
and therefore would be required to file a Form 1. I have
enclosed a complete registration packet for nonconnected
committees; the "Campaign Guide" includes instructions for
filing the Form 1. A political committee is required to file
regular reports of receipts and disbursements (FEC Form 3X); I
have enclosed a Form 3X. The next report is the post-election
report, due December 8. I have also enclosed a schedule of
reporting dates.

In addition, any independent expenditures aggregating
$1,000 or more made between 2 and 20 days before an election
must be reported within 24 hours. The brochure "Independent
Expenditures" explains what an independent expenditure is and
outlines the reporting requirements.

With your letter, you enclosed advertising copy for
proposed advertisements urging the reader to "vote against Tom
Coleman." Under the Act, any communication which expressly
advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate must bear a disclaimer clearly stating who paid for
the communication and whether or not it was authorized by any
candidate. The material you enclosed did not include such a
disclaimer. For more information about disclaimer, please see
"Political Ads and Solicitations."
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Bruce Cox
November 7, 1988
Page Two

Special requirements apply to single candidate committees.
I have enclosed an article defining single candidate committee
and explaining how such committees are treated under the Act.

This letter, which provides information about the
provisions of the Act and the Commission's regulations, does not
constitute an advisory opinion of the Commission. As the
enclosed brochure explains, an advisory opinion can be issued
only in response to a formal request which includes a complete
description of all facts relevant to the specific activity.

I hope this information proves helpful. If you have
additional questions, please call Janet Hess, a Public Affairs
Specialist in the Information Services Division, on the
Commission's toll-free line, 800/424-9530.

Sincerel

76kJ
rfel, Chief

Information Services

Enclosures

cc: Janet Hess
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 88 DEC 15 PM Ip O~
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SDhU"IVE
MUR 2772
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 11-7-88

DATE OF NOTIFICATION
TO RESPONDENTS: 11-7-88

STAFF MEMBER: C. L. Jacoby

COMPLAINANT: Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director,
National Republican Congressional Committee

RESPONDENT: Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic
Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer

Relevant Statutes: 2 U.S.C. S 434

11 C.F.R. S 104.5(g)

Internal Reports Checked: Disclosure Reports

Federal Agencies Checked: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The complainant alleges that the Ad Hoc Committee for Job

and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer (the

"Committee"), knowingly and willfully failed to report

independent expenditures in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(c). The

aggregated expenditures which the complainant asserts should have

been reported were $1,585.83. These costs were paid for

advertisements which the Committee had published in The Northland

Star and The Marshall, Mo., Democrat-News on November 2, 1988,

and in The Chillicothe Constitution Tribune on November 4, 1988.

In each instance, the complainant states that the Committee

failed to file the required 24-hour notice of an independent

expenditure with the Clerk of the House of Representatives. The

Committee responded to this complaint on November 29, 1988.
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II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(the "Act"), a political committee (other than an authorized

committee) must report each disbursement in excess of $200 made

in connection with an independent expenditure which that

committee had made. 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(6)(B)(iii). Further, any

independent expenditure (including those described in Section

434(b) (6) (B) (iii)1 aggregating $1000 made within 20 days prior

to, but more than 24 hours before, an election must be reported

within 24 hours. 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(g), 2 u.s.c S 434(c). Under

the Act, any expenditure to expressly advocate the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate is an independent

expenditure if such expenditure were made without cooperation or

consultation with and not made in concert with, or at the request

or suggestion of, a candidate or candidate's committee. 2 U.s.c.

S 431(17).

The advertisements published by the Committee discussed

regional jobs and economic development. The advertisements

stated that numerous jobs have been lost in the area, but

Congressman Coleman "has not led the fight for economic

development or job creation in Northwest Missouri . . . VOTE

AGAINST TOM COLEMAN." The advertisements expressly exhorted

voters to defeat a named federal candidate. The costs to publish

such advertisements is an expenditure to influence a federal

election. 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(A)(i). According to the disclosure

statement on the advertisements, the expenditure was a "[plaid
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political advertisement not sanctioned by any candidate or any

political party." As such the expenditure would be considered an

independent expenditure subject to the reporting requirements

under Section 434.

According to the complainant, the expenditures for these

advertisements were incurred between November 2 and 4, 1988, and

aggregated in excess of $1000 as of November 2. Since the

expenditures assertedly exceeded $1000 and were made within 20

days, but more than 24 hours, before an election, filing the

appropriate statement was required.

The Committee's response and the public records document the

efforts that the Committee undertook to comply with the Act. On

October 29, 1988, the Committee disclosed its intentions to

publish a political advertisement, provided a copy of that

advertisement and identified eight contributors in a written

inquiry to the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission").

On November 4, the Committee filed its Statement of Organization

with the Commission and on November 12 filed a statement with the

Clerk of the House of Representatives. Both statements indicated

that the Committee was formed in opposition to a single

candidate, Tom Coleman. The Committee also filed a Pre-General

Election and Termination Report which indicated receipts and

disbursements totalling $1466.83. That report which was filed on

November 4 did not include a statement concerning independent

expenditures. On November 14, the Committee amended its

disclosure report, showing aggregate receipts and disbursements

of $2565.79 and a zero cash balance. The amended report included
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a sworn statement of independent, expenditures of $1998.96 in

opposition to the Coleman candidacy.*/ These expenditures

occurred between October 31 and November 3, 1988.

Because these sums in excess of $1000 were spent within 20

days, but more than 24 hours, before the election on November 8,

the required 24-hour notice should have been filed. A review of

the public records did not disclose such filing although the

expenditures were reported in the Committee's disclosure report

of November 14, 1988.

Based on the complaint and the information on the public

records, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason

to believe that the Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic

Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(c) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(g).

III. RECOIUENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Ad Hoc Committee for Job
and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(c) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(g).

2. Approve the attached letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

____ ______ BY:
Date

ATTACHMENTS
1. Response to complaint
2. Proposed letter
3. Proposed Factual and Legal Analysis

~/ These expenditures were $630 on 11-1; $425.70 on 10-31;
$398.28 on 10-31; $532.13 on 11-3; and $12.85 unitemized.



BEFOR.~ THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic
Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer

MUR 2772

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ernmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 20,

1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2772:

I. Find reason to believe that the Ad Hoc
Committee for Job and Economic Development
and Bruce Cox, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(c) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(g).

2. Approve the letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis, as recommended in the First
General Counsel's report signed December 15,
1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

~, /1e~
Date ~(J~- Marjorie W. Emmons

cretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,

121588, 4:03
1216-88,12:00
1220-88, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(T0N DC 20464

December 29, 1988

Bruce Cox, Treasurer
Ad Hoc Committee for Job

and Economic Development
Box 862
Platte City, Missouri 64079

RE: ?4UR 2772
Ad Hoc Committee for Job and
Economic Development and Bruce
Cox, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Cox:

On November 7, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development
(the Cozumittee) and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
L~c~rber 20 , 1988, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(c), a
provision of the Act and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(g) of the Commission's
regulations. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General -

Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.



Bruce Cox, Treasurer
Page 2

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the ~t!TEe of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation cf the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,

please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.S.c. SS 437g (a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Cou&mi~sion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

_ If you have any questions, please contact Celia Jacoby, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Thomas
Cha i rman

Enclosures
Designaticn of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis
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January 24, 1989

Ms. Celia Jacoby
Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2772
Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development

Dear Ms. Jacoby:

As we discussed in today's phone conference, my client,

the Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development, would like

to immediately enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
concerning the minor infraction alleged in this case. The

Committee desires to remedy any minor infraction that might have

occurred and to cooperate with the F.E.C. to bring this entire
matter to a speedy resolution. Please send to me any
conciliation agreement that you wish to propose.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely, /

Marsha J. Murphy /

MJM/rtd
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COM?4ISS ION '~1rAL

In the Matter of 
89FE822 ~ii~~0)

Ad Hoc Committee for Job and ) ?4UR 2772

Economic Development and Bruce 
Cox, )

as treasurer 
)

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT SENSITIVE
I. BACKGROUND

On December 20, 1988, the Federal Election Commission 
(the

"commission") found reason to believe that the Ad Hoc Committee

for Job and Economic Development 
and Bruce Cox, as treasurer (the

"Respondents")u violated 2 U.S.C. 
S 434(c) and 11 C.F.R.

r%.

S 104.5(g). The Commission based its determination upon certain

independent expenditures made by 
the Respondents on November 2

and 4, 1988, which were not reported 
until November 14, 1988. On

January 24, 1989, Respondents sought resolution of 
this matter

through the pre-probable cause conciliation 
process.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS 
AND CIVIL PENALTY
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III. RBCOUIZNDAIOES

1. Enter into conciliation with the Ad Hoc Committee for
Job and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as

treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement
and letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/ ~dih BY: ~Le r r
Associate G neral Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for conciliation
2. Proposed conciliation agreement
3. Proposed letter

Staff Assigned: C.L. Jacoby

Date
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Ad Hoc Committee for Job and )
Economic Development and Bruce Cox, )
as treasurer )

MUR 2772

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eznmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 27,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2772;

1. Enter into conciliation with the Ad Hoc
Committee for Job and Economic Development
and Bruce Cox, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to belive.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed February 22, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date ~~~Ijo;ie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Wed., 2-22-89,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 2-23-89, ii:1'D
Deadline for vote: Mon., 2-27-89, 1I:~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 20463

March 2, 1989

Mar Murphy, Esquire
Blake & Uhlig
Suite 308 Broadway Plaza
3217 Broadway
Kansas City, Missouri 64111

RE: MUR 2772
Ad Hoc Committee for Job and
Economic Development and
Bruce Cox, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On December 20, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that your clients, the Ad Hoc Committee for Job
and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(c) and 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(g). At your request, On
February 27, 1989, the Commission determined to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G9Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of
)

Ad Hoc Comnuittee for Job and ) MUR 2772 SENSITIVE
Economic Development and Bruce Cox,)
as treasurer )

GENERAL COUUSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKG~U1ID

Attached for Commission approval ~s a conciliation agreement

signed by Marcia Murphy, counsel for the Ad Hoc Committee for Job

and Economic Development ("the Committee").

Accordingly, this Office recommends the Commission accept this

agreement.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approve the proposed agreement of Ad Hoc Committee for Job

and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer.

2. Approve the attached letters.
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3. Close the Lila in this matter.

Lavreno K. Noble
General Counsel

Date ,

DY:
George
Acting Associate General

Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Proposed Letters (2)

Staff Person: Patty Reilly



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ad Hoc Committee for Job
Economic Development and
Bruce Cox, as treasurer

)
)

and
)
)

MUR 2772

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 29,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2772:

1. Approve the proposed agreement of Ad Hoc
Committee for Job and Economic Development and
Bruce Cox, as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed March 24, 1989.

2. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed March 24, 1989.

3. Close the file in this matter.

Commissioners AThens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 03-24-89, 4:12
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 03-27-89, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 03-29-89, 11:00

cmj



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON. DC 20463

April 3, 1989

Marsha Murphy, Esquire
Blake & Uhlig
Suite 308 Broadvay Plaza
3217 Broadway
Kansas City, Missouri 64111

RE: MUR: 2772
Ad Hoc Committee for Job and
Economic Development and Bruce
Co~c, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On March 29 , 198 , the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted on your
clients behalf in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(c)
and 11 C.F.R. 104.5(g), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended and the Commission's
Regulations. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal

C materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note the civil
penalty check for $125 is due thirty days from the date the
Commission signed this agreement. If you have any



Marsha Murphy
Page 2

questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,
Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F. Ri hel
Acting Associate General

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of: )
)Ad Hoc Committee for Job and ) MUR 2772

Economic Development and )
Bruce Cox, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREflIENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and

notarized complaint filed by the National Republican

Congressional Committee. The Federal Election Commission (the

"Commission") found reason to believe that the Ad Hoc Committee

for Job and Economic Development and Bruce Cox, as treasurer (the

"Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(c) and 11 C.F.R. S

104.5(g).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents,

having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to

a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)

(4) (A) (i)

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic

Development is a political committee within the meaning of 2

U.S.C. S 431(4).

2. Bruce Cox is the treasurer of the Ad Hoc

Committee for Job and Economic Development.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(c) and 11 C.F.R.

S 104.5(g), any independent expenditure [including those

described in Section 434(b) (6) (B) (iii)] aggregating $1,000

made within 20 days prior to, but more than 24 hours before,

N.
a federal election must be reported within 24 hours after
such expenditure was made.

4. Any expenditure which expressly advocates the

defeat of a clearly identified candidate is an independent

expenditure if such expenditure were made without cooperation

or consultation with and not made in concert with, or at the

request or suggestion of, a candidate or candidate's

committee. 2 U.S.C. 5 431(17).

5. Respondents published an advertisement on

November 2 and 4, 1988, which advertisement exhorted voters

to defeat a named federal candidate.

6. The cost to publish this advertisement was

$1,998.96 and was reported by the Respondents on November 14,

1988 as an independent expenditure.
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7. The general election was held on November 8,

1988.

V. Respondents failed to report in a timely manner an

independent expenditure aggregating in excess of $1,000 and made

within 20 days, but more than 24 hours, before a federal election

in violation of 2 u.S.c. S 434(c) and 11 C.F.R. S104.5(g).

VI. 1. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

Federal Election Commission in the amount of One Hundred

Twenty-five Dollars ($125.00), pursuant to 2 u.s.c. S 437g(a)

(5) (A).

2. Respondents contend that said violations were

not knowing and willful.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 u.s.c. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requiement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the

date that all parties hereto have executed the same and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Resporic'ents shall have no more than 30 days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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X. This conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Lois G. Lerner
Associate General unsel

?ta~eM3, ~9A~
Date

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

BY:

Job and Economic Developmen

7~-i:C / ,j 7K'e~



/ILU FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION~wmurint~~ WASHINGTON, DC 20463

April 3, 1989

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph R. Gaylord
Executive Director
National Republican Congressional

Committee
320 First Street, SE.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2772

C Dear Mr. Gaylord:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the

Federal Election Commission on November 7, 1988, concerning the
Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development (the

Committee") and Bruce Cox, as treasurer.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe the

Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(c) and
C II C.F.R. S 104.5(g), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, and the Commission's Regulations. On

March 29, 1989, a conciliation agreement signed by the

respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the

Commission zlosed the file in this matter on March 29, 1989.

A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions~ please contact Patty Reilly, the

attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F. Ris2

Acting Associate General

Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



U 0
JOHN J. BLAKE
RICHARD L. CALCARA

STEVE A. J. RUKATY

JOSEPH W. MORELAND'~

ROBERT L. DAMERON.*

THOMAS H. MARSHALL

JAMES R. WAERS*

MARSHA J. MURPHY *

ELAINE M. EPPRIGHT

MICHAEL T. MANLEY*~

MICHAEL J. STAPP

PAUL R. SCHMIOTLEIN*

PAUL E. SERRANO. JR.

* sdrmtted in Mssou-i
sdrnttsd in Missouri end Kansas
sit Others admitted in Kansas

LAW OFFICES

SLAKE & UHLIG
SUITE 306

BROADWAY PLAZA BLDG.

3217 BROADWAY

KANSAS Crry. MD 84111

816/931-8883

~31

KANSAS DIFKZE

475 NEW BROTHERHOOD BLDG.
753 STATE AVENUE

~<ANSAS CrrY. KANSAS 86101
913/321-8684

ROBERT L. UHLIG f1929-19B1J
RICHARD B. THOMPSON (1952-19B1J

April 12, 1989

Ms. Patty Reilly
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR: 2722

Ad Hoc Committee for Job and Economic Development

Dear Ms. Reilly:

Enclosed is a check for $125.00 made out to the Federal
Election Commission. This check is sent pursuant to the
conciliation agreement signed for the Ad Hoc Committee for Job
and Economic Development. Payment of this civil penalty should
close this file.

- /
- /Sincerely, / /

I.

Marsha J. Murp y /
MJM/vb
enc.
cc: Matt Sriell

Bruce Cox

~~5

ZO

Co
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BRUCE J. COX

P 0. Box 862 816-431-2068
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NEIIORANDUfl

DEBRA A. TRIIIIEW

CECILIA LIEBER

TO: CECILIA LIEBER

FROfl: DEBRA A. TRIIIIEW

{ A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED } RELATING TO

MUR.

WAS RECIEVEDO~(....2~

AND NA~1E ~
I --

i~ g PLEASE INDICATE ThE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/

BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

{ 95F3675.IJ. }

{ 95-1099.11.0 }

/ OTHER

SIGNATURE c2. ~zIJAAA~ DATE

a,

.\I ~1

'A

389

80-59411012

U

-7

I

~ROfl:

CHECK NO.
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June 14, 2.1609

us. Theresa Mloore
P. 0. Box 7565
worth Ranmas City, NO 64116

RE: EOR 2772,

Dear 1s. Moore:

NO Enclosed please find a copy of the conciliation agreement
you requested in the above-captioned matter. If you have any
questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lavwrence N. Noble
ae General onsel

CBy: Lof Lerner
qA Assoc ate General Counsel

C Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement


